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From: Michael K Brandon [brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 3:02 PM
To: Muniz, Adrian
Subject: Fw: Responses to RAI Letters Nos. 55, 57, and 58

Per your request - these were signed today 
Mike Brandon 
Licensing - Manager 
DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development 
313.235.0443  
 
-----Forwarded by Michael K Brandon/Employees/dteenergy on 06/17/2011 03:01PM ----- 

To: Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov 
From: prattrc@dteenergy.com 
Date: 06/17/2011 03:12PM 
Cc: latzyn@dteenergy.com, brandonm@dteenergy.com, lapradja@dteenergy.com 
Subject: Responses to RAI Letters Nos. 55, 57, and 58 
 
Jerry, 
 
The responses to RAI Letter No. 55 (NRC3-11-0020) and RAI Letter Nos. 57 and 58 (NRC3-11-0018) are 
attached.  
 
 
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Pratt 
Nuclear Development - Licensing 
Detroit Edison 
313.235.0109 
 
File(s) will be available for download until 27 June 2011: 
 
Attachment: NRC3-11-0018.pdf, 352.73 KB   [Fingerprint: 13a137e6e5aca2761343bb4ab72347ee] 
Attachment: NRC3-11-0020.pdf, 13,340.00 KB   [Fingerprint: 5bb208ab9cf76b814928c168fa19aebc] 
 
 
You have received attachment link(s) within this email from DTE Energy’s Secure File Transfer. To retrieve 
the attachment(s), please click on the link(s) above. 
 
Thank you. 
 
attachments@dteenergy.com 
 
 
*** PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION *** This communication may 
contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the use of the 
intended recipient named above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this 
communication by someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering 
this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original message.  
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